DATE: February 4, 2021

AGENDA ITEM # 4

TO: Library Commission
FROM: Jaime Chew, Recreation & Community Services Manager

SUBJECT: Monthly Staff Update

RECOMMENDATION:

Receive information and announcements from City staff

UPDATES

Recreation & Community Services Orientation
Recreation & Community Services Director and Recreation Manager Jaime Chew will provide a brief

overview of the Recreation & Community Services Department and Maintenance Services
Department.

COVID-19 Vaccine Implementation

Individuals are encouraged to contact care providers. The City will not be issuing vaccines. For more
information contact Santa Clara County:
https://www.sccgov.org/sites /covid19/Pages/COVID19-vaccine-information-for-public.aspx

COVID-19 Resource Link:
Parks, restrooms and playgrounds will remain open. To stay updated with the latest information, please
visit our City website at https://www.losaltosca.gov/citymanager/page/covid-19-resource-page

Winter Programs
Registration for the winter session opened on January 26, 2021. The winter session will cover
February 22, 2021 through March 29, 2021.

Registration Link for Classes:
https://www.losaltosca.gov/recreation/page/view-all-classes-0

Virtual Recreation Center:
https://www.losaltosca.gov/recreation/page/virtual-recreation-center

Link to Adult 50+ Spotlight Newsletter:
https://www.losaltosca.gov/sites/default/files /fileattachments/recreation amp communityservices/pa

ge/41241 /spotlight nov-dec2020.pdf
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DATE: February 13, 2020

AGENDA ITEM # 7

AGENDA REPORT

Adult 50+ programs is on Cable TV
The Adult 50+ program is sponsoring fun, educational, and entertaining activities on Cable Channel
15 on weekdays from 10am to 12pm. We thank all who are watching the program and ask if you

would give us a call at (650)-947-2797 to let us know your thoughts. We look forward to hearing from
you!
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